The Wilde Bunch Board Meeting April 27, 2022

Zoom Meeting called to Order at 5:35 PM by President Adam Olivieri

Attendees: Adam Olivieri, President, Darlene Blackwell:Secretary, Susan Moore: Treasurer, Nancy Jane Heilman: Member-at-large, Jack Denvir: Class Director Matt Thomson: Vice President unable to attend

REVIEW MINUTE: All Board Members indicated they had reviewed the Minutes of the Wilde Bunch March Meeting. There are no changes or corrections to the report.

Motion by Jack Denvir to accept the March Minutes. **Second** by Nancy Jane Heilman. **Motion Accepted.** (unanimous)

TREASURER'S REPORT: Susan reported the January, February and March Treasurer's

Motion by Jack Denvir to accept the Treasurer's Report for January, February and March. **Second** by Nancy Jane Heilman. **Motion Accepted.** (unanimous)

There was a discussion by the Treasurer if it would be feasible to make it possible for members to pay their dues via Pay Pal or Bill Pay. She will continue to investigate and have a report at the next Board Meeting.

CTC 2022 Update: Adam and Matt have been working on getting a caterer. Cuisine will be Mexican Food to follow the "Chase the Chili" theme.

Adam asked those going to Convention to promote CTC and Matt is aware of this also. Adam asked Susan to check out the participation at SSD to evaluate if that needs to be part of our CTC. Susan commented that the previous conventions she has attended - not more than 2 squares at mainstream. Not many mainstream dancers attend and that might reflect on the SSD also.

Social Media = Adam did a post on Facebook, IAGSD, Flyers sent to All Join Hands and they send out our flyers to 50 different clubs. Will do another post in May. Things are moving along and with the selection of the Caterer we will continue with more advertising. The goal is 100 participants and we are approximate half way there as of this meeting.

We need to plan a "Banner Steal" for the Duke City Singles/Doubles Club to help promote the CTC. Send CTC flyer Statewide newsletter. Contact NMSRDA.org. Adam will contact Rocky Mount Rainbows in Denver.

COVID update #10 - We should keep it on the agenda and there are no changes to the way we t we are operating now. Masks are optional. Vaccine and Boosters required with proof of vaccine and boosters passport or download from NMDOH.

Decorations and Storage Closet: Closets have been consolidated. Nancy Jane has done a good job of organizing the decorations and Adam has also cleaned the closets.

Pride Parade on June 11, 2022 and New Class starts July 11, 2022. Need someone to volunteer a truck for Pride Parade. Admission for the Pride Parade has been paid. Flyers will be

handed out at the parade. Other ideas for "give always" are still being discussed. Buttons/ ribbons still in the works. Adam has created a Flyer for the class and the board is pleased with it.

Los Ranchos de Albuquerque is having a Pride Parade June 5th. Close to ASDC and that areas may have an "older" crowd. We will only be advertising the Class that starts on July 11. Club members can help to be at the booth in shifts. Discussion about what we need and how to make more plans. Board is interested.

Audit 2021: Audit has been completed by Rick Webber and Pablo Candelaria found no abnormalities in the finances of the club. Our thanks to both the Auditors.

Recruiting former members: Adam is contacting via email these folks.

Adam has created a new email for the club. It is wildebunch1983@gmail.com. This will make it easier to maintain documents and have one place for contacting the club.

The Annual payment to the Secretary of State has been completed. The fee was \$10.

Next meeting at Saturday May 21st 10am via Zoom

Motion to Adjourn by Nancy Jane Heilman. Second by Susan Moore. Motion Accepted. (unanimous)

Respectfully Subnmitted

Darlene Blackwell, Secretary